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Dated: December 11, 2017. 
Madonna L. Baucum, 
Information Collection Clearance Officer, U.S. 
Fish and Wildlife Service. 
[FR Doc. 2017–27536 Filed 12–20–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4333–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[IDI–32319] 

Public Land Order No. 7864; Extension 
of Public Land Order No. 7306; Howell 
Canyon Recreation Complex; Idaho 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Public Land Order. 

SUMMARY: This order extends the 
duration of the withdrawal created by 
Public Land Order No. 7306 for an 
additional 20-year period. This 
extension is necessary to continue the 
protection of the 3,805.87 acre Howell 
Canyon Recreation Complex located in 
Cassia County, Idaho. 
DATES: This order is effective on January 
2, 2018. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jeff 
Cartwright, BLM Idaho State Office 208– 
373–3885. Persons who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Relay 
Service (FRS) at 1–800–877–8339 to 
reach the Bureau of Land Management 
contact during normal business hours. 
The FRS is available 24 hours a day, 7 
days a week, to leave a message or 
question with the above individual. You 
will receive a reply during normal 
business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: PLO No. 
7306 (63 FR 109 (1998)) withdrew 
3,805.87 acres of National Forest System 
lands in the Sawtooth National Forest, 
Cassia County, Idaho, from location and 
entry under the United States mining 
laws, but not from the general land laws 
or leasing under the mineral leasing 
laws. The withdrawal was originally 
authorized to protect the investments 
made by the United States Forest 
Service and its permittees on the Howell 
Canyon Recreation Complex, and to 
preserve a Research Natural Area. 

Order 

By virtue of the authority vested in 
the Secretary of the Interior by Section 
204 of the Federal Land Policy and 
Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 
1714, it is ordered as follows: 

1. Subject to valid existing rights, PLO 
No. 7306, which withdrew 3,805.87 
acres of National Forest System lands 

from the United States mining laws, but 
not from the general land laws or 
leasing under the mineral leasing laws, 
is hereby extended for an additional 20- 
year period. 

2. The withdrawal extended by this 
order will expire on January 1, 2038, 
unless, as a result of review conducted 
before the expiration date pursuant to 
Section 204(f) of the Federal Land 
Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 
U.S.C. 1714 (f), the Secretary determines 
that the withdrawal shall be further 
extended. 

Dated: December 12, 2017. 
David L. Bernhardt, 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2017–27511 Filed 12–20–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3410–11–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled Certain Load Supporting 
Systems, Including Composite Mat 
Systems, and Components Thereof, DN 
3281; the Commission is soliciting 
comments on any public interest issues 
raised by the complaint or 
complainant’s filing pursuant to the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The 
public version of the complaint can be 
accessed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov, 
and will be available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at United 
States International Trade Commission 
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov . The 
public record for this investigation may 
be viewed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 

System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure filed on behalf of 
Newpark Mats & Integrated Services 
LLC on December 15, 2017. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain load supporting 
systems, including composite mat 
systems, and components thereof. The 
complaint names as respondents 
Checkers Industrial Products, LLC of 
Broomfield, CO; Checkers Safety Group 
UK LTD of United Kingdom; and Zigma 
Ground Solutions LTD of United 
Kingdom. The complainant requests 
that the Commission issue a limited 
exclusion order, cease and desist orders, 
and impose a bond upon respondents’ 
alleged infringing articles during the 60- 
day Presidential review period pursuant 
to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j). 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, and members of the 
public are invited to file comments, not 
to exceed five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments, on any public 
interest issues raised by the complaint 
or § 210.8(b) filing. Comments should 
address whether issuance of the relief 
specifically requested by the 
complainant in this investigation would 
affect the public health and welfare in 
the United States, competitive 
conditions in the United States 
economy, the production of like or 
directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
remedial orders are used in the United 
States; 

(ii) identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
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